Doc ID: 6789501

APPENDIX H1

Approved for Release by NSA on 30 September 2022, FOIA Case # 85643 Litigation

Release 2022-10
NSA 22279



Doc ID: 6789501

From:
To: i (b) (1)
Subject: | e T (b} (3)-18 USC 798
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 12:37:35 PM A (b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)
Attachments: | | i ) (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
.......... pwE e w m s e e e N
Classification: TOP-SECRETHCOMNTANOFORN- e
(b) (3)-P.L. B6-36
(UAHFEH0) FYI .
(UHFOHOT T * .
(UAFEHe—

Classified By: __]

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380301

Classification: FOP-SECRETHEOMINTANOFORN—
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86-36

(b) (3)-P.L.

From:
To:
Cc: .t

Subjegck: * * (U) RE: Updated document

. . Date: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:27:48 AM
Attachments: I
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_— 157‘7@,) After our onginal rewew with s | was ask to put together a SOP
"+ memo, hereis the draft that was sent to s

" (Up/Fouer—

*

9£~98
86L 280 8T-(£) (d)

(T)FZ0E 28N

*

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
(b) (8)

grerens
sy

'(&_J/ﬁe-tref i

-
*

F:om | ' |
**  Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2 003 2 25 PM
.. To; |
+ Ccq I ¥
" Subject: Updated document ..

*

I was pleased to meet with both of 'yqu this morning; I ,however, wish
- the circumstances were different. %

-

*

- Regarding your request for an updated list:

The best I can do would be screen shots and I believe that would be
very cumbersome for all concerned.

Release 2022-10
NSA 22282



Doc ID: 6789501

I've also rethouaht some of the more

I ask for concurrence only to avoid tHe impression that.I am trying to .,
hide something. ... I -
I am still pretty certain of their but they do look scary and
are subject to the most misinterpretation.
The fact they continually show up as rhas made g~ -+ -+
believer of me — they should go until we have a better plan in place.
R,
Unclassified/For-Officiat-tse Orly—

(b) {3)-P.L. B86-36

(b) (&)
Unclassified fFer-Official-Use-Only—

Classified By ]

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380601

Classification: SEECREFHCOMINTHREETO-USAAUSCANGBRINA—
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From:
To:
Subject: * RE: (U) RE: Updated document

-
*

Date: L Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10:12:55 AM
AttachMents: I |

" CIaSS|f|cation SECRETHSHREETOUSATVEY SRR Wiy

& TToo
® (U/ABeH0e) Sorry it took a while to fmd my copyD CULE
A e m W oww W s RO R € - - : "IU Lln i)
{J.: " = = =" ;:“ oo
& (HrFader =02
‘::‘:0 i -
W Uﬂfe-b*eﬁ- .
‘b ‘ . - % :
] Froml ¥ | :
:- .*Sént: Fri r 12, 2014 9:07 AM .
To > .
: .S'ub]ect FW: (U) RE: Updated document .
. .
-' . CIaSS|flcat|0n —SEGR-E%#R-EH@-W .
-‘ - + :
e HeﬂolZI %, :
e g :
i , '}Nou1d you please provide to me a copy of the SPF]:that is referenced in the attached
S S_PF? 'm trying to consolidate all of the background information onf Jand
:: realized | am missing this particular document. Thank you.
% .
: i“.'f S 'I I
‘Rm]‘m Investigator
: \[Sf\.(.%% 011G, Office of Investigations, D14
*XPRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary
actiom™®*
From:| |
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:28 AM
To:I ]
cc: " = E ® & F "R EE NS S EEE NN E N EEEE N
Subject: (U) RE: Updated document (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
(b) (6)

Classification -SEGREFHGOMINTHRELTO-USAAYUSCANGBRNAE
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—{57/7/5h After our original review with] | | was ask to put together a SOP
memo, here |s the draft that-was sent to] I i
;!f; (U
2 (b) (1)
. (b) (3)-18 USC 798
i S (b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)
0 (b) (3) -P.L. 86-36
e
3 (U/ e

l.--l---I-ll-l-.-l.-l-ltnl-.-.-ll- L] L] L] L] = L] L] L] =
= . = [l - . L] " - . - L] L]

Classified By:
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20390901

Classification:'S'EeREW&#REH&HSA,—F{u"B’F el
Classified By: ]
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20390901

Classification: SEEREHSIHREETO-USATYEY-
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(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

-

-

—{5//51 since the SPF is addressed tol

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: . RE: (U) Status? SPF -:M
Date: " Thursday, August 01, 2013 7:12:05 AM = ,

CIassif[éatioanECREﬂ‘ﬁSﬁfNﬁF@Rﬁ- )

Hellol px | YA

Thatk you for your thoughtful response to my questions. The OIG has no requirements for the® «

peocessing of your SPF.
-y

oy

« Would you please let me know when/if you are successful in meeting Withl
A |

]If.that action is completed prior to the end of the OIG
investigation, | will be sure to mention it in our reporf, TREREREN I Mo ¢ g § R §

«. _V/R,
e -((hﬁiﬂ*ﬁ?}i I

Senior Investigator
NSA/CSS 01G, Office of Investigations, D14

" From:| s 1 ey
- Sépt: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 8:03 AM o9 >

" To: o .

. Cc: " .

" Subject: RE: (U) Status? SPF -

Classification: SECRETH/COMINTH/REETO-USAFVEY

Status of SPF and Also, who will be the final approving authority for the SPF/activity described
therein? )

-

Jmembers under my supervision and the

purpose of the SPF was instruct the team on internal procedures | concluded that | am the approval
authority. | can have my division Chief or whomever in my chain approve this protocol of action if
you so order. They were given drafts and copies before | sent this to the team for comment.

However, these types of instructions are typically very much in the noise of activity for them. There
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are multiple processes throughout the Agency that senior management relies on front-line leaders
to comply with guidelines in my mind this was one such activity, but | have been known to be wrong
before.

—5HSH-Additionally the SPF was to inform and assure my management and those external
stakeholders of the process that; we have a thought out process, two that there are controls in
place, three that there is accountability in the processes. It goes without saying that at any time
anyone in my management chain veto these actions. It was not my intention to seek permission on

| | from external organizations that do not perform the work.

Are you seeking the concurrence of all individuals:/'ellemeqts listed in the ‘Distribution’ section of
the SPF? No ",

=575t After some research | could not find a specific written policy that[ 7« . ] |

-
O]
- *
L e -
L]

-,

-
L]

Our actions toward external groups:
5454 After discussion with management it was thought that we only needed to work With:

! 1 .
| initiated meeting requests to get ‘.[h-is'sét-up; in .A['ar.iI' il

of this year and it has not yet been accomplish.D’las not yet responded to our repeated request
for meetings to put this process in place., « * '

(UAFOU0)

PPy r==r= .

From: . |
. .Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 9:01 AM .
2% To: o

Cc: _ —
Subject: (U) Status? SPF - |

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

'+, , Classification: SEGREHSHREEFO-USAHVYEY-

Hello]:

About one month ago you provided the attached draft SPF to the OIG. | would like to know the
status of the SPF.

Also, who will be the final approving authority for the SPF/activity described therein?
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Are you seeking the concurrence of all individuals/elements listed in the ‘Distribution’ section of the
SPF?

Thank you

I (Uxrese | |
« Senior Invgstigator
" NSA/CSS OIG, Office of lnvestigations, D14

»
- 2

» Ll

LA

'Q’**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary
.ee  action**

el

e From: | |

clu' """ "Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:28 AM

- To:I ]

P Cc: _

2 Subject: (U) RE: Updated document VR
?l.': ) bﬁss#icatjon:%EGR%%NW?EH@-mm%
.\ 2 ‘ = . ] ] ] '!- ¥
A5 LT e
% 1 | " P e
-\
oY

—545H After our original review

with it | was ask to put together a SOP
3 here is the draft th —
|
A memo, here Is the draft that was sent to
b
"
-

% (U7A606) (b) (1)

i (b) (3)-18 USC 798

I (b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)

ol i (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36 -
- 1 Y .« *
. ) ] P .

. A . . ®

. A e e

- (yfFFouer i

i 1 -

. | T

* Frgm: | |

" Sent: Thursdav, June 27. 2013 2:25 PM

= To:

. Cc:l= I

« Subject: Updated document

I was pleased to meet with both of you this morning; I ,however, wish
the circumstances were different.
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Unclassified /For-Officiat-tse-Ority-,

F Classified By:
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 -

*+. . Dated: 20070108 "

Declassify-QOn: 20380601
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Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380701
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Dated: 20070108
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